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Dear Sir: 

This confirms your reception report of this station 

dated Cì c . i L . Thank you very much for the 

kind report and should you hearsus again we would appreciate 

any report that you may choose to make. 

We operate on 5000 watts daytime with a directional 

array of two towers. Nighttime we operate 500 watts 

with a four tower directional array. It was the 

594 watt station that your reception report covered. 

Very truly yours, 

E.N.Bodiñeá Chiéf- Engineer 
RadioKBOX 
9900 McCree Road 
Dallas, Texas 


